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Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President ?ELg
Advanced Systems and Technology AC&S-]O
‘Elarida Power and Light Company- SVaraa
Post Office Box 529100 cpgrgish
Miami, Florida 33152 MGrotenhuis

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

In accordance with paragraph 3.E.5 of Facility Operating License No. DPR-31
for Turkey Point Plant Unit No. 3, you conducted an inspection of the steam
generator tubes and submitted the results to us for our review and approval
prior to restart by letter dated April 2, 1981.

program provide adequate justification to support six equivalent full power
months of operation before the next steam generator inspection will be performed.

Therefore, approval is hereby granted for resumption of power operation of
Turkey Point No. 3.

Your request for a ligpnse amendment for the subéequent steam generator inspec-
tions: Ghgutdibessubmittéd within the .nekt two weeks.

Sinéére]y,

Ne(?ind that the inspection results and implemented preventive plugging
by
| signed

inal
0?3-83‘ A‘ Varga-

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #1
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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UNITED STATES \ FD
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D, C. 20555

April 17, 1981 . A Tl

Docket No. 50-250

Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power and ‘Light Company
Post Office Box 529100 )
Miami, Florida 33152

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

In accordance with paragraph 3.E.5 of Facility Cperating License No. DPR-31
for Turkey Point Plant Unit Ne. 3, you conducted an inspection of the steam
generator tubes and submitted the resuits to us for our review and approval
prior to restart by letter dated April 2, 1981. 1

Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, .Vice President
We find that the inspection results and implemented preventive plugging
program provide adequate justification to support six equivalent full power
months of operation before the next steam generator inspection will be performed.
Therefore, approval is hereby granted for resumption of power operation of

| Turkey Point No: 3. -

Your request for a license -amendment for the subsequent steam generator inspec-

tions: should be submitted within the -next two weeks.

7 Q\
;§Léven A. Varda,
‘ Operating Reactors Branch #

Bivision of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Robert E. Uhrig
Florida- Power and Light Company

cc:

Mr. Robért Lowenstein, Esquire
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis and Axelrad
1025. Connecticut Avenue, N.W.

Suite 1214

Washington, D. C. 20036

" Environmental and Urban Affairs Library

Florida International University
Miami, Florida 33199

Mr. Norman A. Coll, Esquire

Steel, Hector and Davis

1400 Southeast First Nat1ona1
Bank Building’

Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Henry Yaeger, Plant Manager
Turkey Point Plant

Florida Power and Light Company
P. 0. Box 013100

Miami, Florida 33101

Mr. Jdack Shreve

Office of the Public Counsel
Room 4, Holland Building
Tal]ahassee, F]or1da 32304

Adm1n1strator

Department of Environmental Regulation
Power Plant Siting Section

State of Florida

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Resident Inspector

Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Station
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 1207

Homestead, Florida 33030
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